m;uyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER)

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 9:23 AM

To: Giulia de Garay; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh

Cc: EVELYN TAO; HANNAH PALLADINO; THELOYALIST-SAMPLING; THELOYALIST-
PRODUCTION

Subject: RE: Enchante - Garage 2025 Lab Dips (UA)

Hi Giulia,

Yes, we will submit you dye tubes similar to the sleeve but bigger. Please see photo below for
reference.

Thank You and Best Regards

TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Giulia de Garay <giulia@theloyalist.com>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 8:43 PM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Cc: EVELYN TAO <evelyn@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>; THELOYALIST-
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SAMPLING <THELOYALIST-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION <THELOYALIST-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net>
Subject: Re: Enchante - Garage 2025 Lab Dips (UA)

Hi Tu,

Could you clarify what the mockup would be - would this be something like a sleeve panel?
Understood the purpose of dyeing a mockup is to show full garment dye effect, however we would like
to avoid putting full garments into work to only review color.

Thank you!

Best,

Giulia

GIULIA DE GARAY | Senior Manager, Product Development
e: giulia@theloyalist.com
New York, NY

On Mon, Apr 28, 2025 at 6:01 AM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:
Hi Giulia,

Jumping in here to clarify that | am pretty sure these colors would be using for blank, therefore, we'll
send you mockup (for garment dye style) instead of labdip (this is for solid color only)

Thank you and Best Regards,

HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.)

CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 908 453 485
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] hieu.nguyen@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:49 AM

To: Giulia de Garay <giulia@theloyalist.com>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi
Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION <THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net>; THELOYALIST-SAMPLING <THELOYALIST-SAMPLING@un-available.net>

Cc: EVELYN TAO <evelyn@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>

Subject: RE: Enchante - Garage 2025 Lab Dips (UA)

Hi Giulia,



Hope you are doing well!

Well receive request, we will arrange lab dips and submit you soon

Thank You and Best Regards

TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Giulia de Garay <giulia@theloyalist.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:07 PM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>;
THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION <THELOYALIST-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; THELOYALIST-SAMPLING
<THELOYALIST-SAMPLING@un-available.net>

Cc: EVELYN TAO <evelyn@theloyalist.com>; HANNAH PALLADINO <hannah.p@theloyalist.com>

Subject: Enchante - Garage 2025 Lab Dips (UA)

Hi Team!
Starting a new email for Garage 2025 development.

Could you please help to launch lab dips for the below colors in our 190 GSM Cotton Jersey and 420
GSM Cotton Fleece and keep us posted on timing?

e PANTONE 11-4302 TCX Cannoli Cream

e PANTONE 17-0843 TCX Bronze Mist

e PANTONE 19-1325 TCX Hot Chocolate

e PANTONE 19-4340 TCX Lyons Blue

e PANTONE 19-4908 TCX Magical Forest

e PANTONE 17-1664 TCX Poppy Red

PANTONE® PANTONE® PANTONE" PANTONE" PANTONE® PANTONE®
11-4302 TCX 17 0843 TCX 19-1325 TCX 19-4340 TCX 19-4908 TCX 17-1664 TCX
Cannoli Cream Hot Chocolate Lyons Blue Magical Forest Poppy Red

Let us know if you have any questions, thank you so much!:)

Best,
Giulia



GIULIA DE GARAY | Senior Manager, Product Development
e: giulia@theloyalist.com
New York, NY




